HANOVERINTERGROUP MINUTES OCTOBER 17,2020 THIS IS DATE OF PICNIC AT YOUNGS WOODS 10AM 2PM

TREASURERS REPORT: KIM N. GAVE REPORT BALANCE \$563.65 PAID CELL PHONE \$28.40 LEAVING \$535.25. PENDING EXPENSES MAILBOX DUE \$106.00 OCTOBER31,2020(LAST YEAR \$92.00/MONTH).

NOTE ALSO:: BANK ACCOUNT MONTHLY MAINTENANCE FEE \$10 MONTHLY WHEN ACCOUNT BALANCE BELOW \$500. ALSO DISCUSSED MELISSA'S HOME GROUP HAD MONEY TO DONATE TO INTERGROUP ACCOUNT. ENCOURAGE ALL GROUPS TO DONOTE TO SUPPORT INTERGROUP AS THEY ARE ABLE.

H/I REPORT: SEAN WAS UNABLE TO ATTEND, HOWEVER HE DID POST H/I SCHEDULE FOR PARTICIPATING GROUPS, EMAILED THESE SCHEDULES TO GROUP SERVICE REPS AND ACTIVE INTERESTED INTERGROUP MEMBERS.(REACH OUT TO GROUPS TO SEE IF ANY INTERESTED IN THIS MOUNTAIN MANOR SCHEDULE) MIKE B. ASK FOR WOMEN TO ATTEND 1PM MOUNTAIN MANOR MEETING NOVEMBER 7, 2020 AND KIM AND SANDRA PLAN TO ATTEND. CURRENT H/I SCHEDULE AVAILABLE AND MONTAIN MANOR COVID 19 PROTOCOL EMAIL LETTER READ AT INTERGROUP MEETING TODAY. (MASKS REQUIRED, 6 FOOT SOCIAL DISTANCING AND NO MORE THAN 4 MEETING VOLUNTEERS PER MEETING)

COMMUNICATION REPORT: PLANS TO DISCONTINUE CELL PHONE AT INTERGROUP LEVEL. ADDING DISTRICT 35 HOTLINE NUMBER TO THE HANOVERINTERGROUP.ORG WEBSITE AND CHANGING PHONE NUMBER ON ANY MEETING LISTS TO BE PRINTED. FINAL APPROVAL FROM DISTRICT 35 AND UPDATED 12 STEP CONTACT LIST DISCUSSED. FORWARDING 12 STEP CONTACT LIST TO CALL CENTER HOTLINE DISTRICT35. ALL THIS DISCUSSION FROM SEPTEMBER INTERGROUP PLUS SEAN MENS LIST AND KIM WOMENS LIST HAS BEEN COMPILED TO SEND TO DISTRICT 35 CALL CENTER AS A CURRENT UPDATED 12 STEP CALL CONTACT LIST. (THIS LIST TO BE USED BY CALL CENTER AT DISTRICT 35 TO CONTACT ANYONE LOOKING FOR HELP FROM MEN AND WOMEN NEWCOMERS, ETC) THE OLD CELL PHONE WILL CONTINUE TO BE PAID FOR AND KEPT ACTIVE FOR SEVERAL OVERLAPPING MONTHS UNTIL DISTRICT35 HOTLINE TRANSITION PERIOD TAKES PLACE AND IS EFFECTIVELY CHANGED OVER.

<u>PUBLIC INFORMATION:</u> SANDRA CURRENTLY ADDING ZOOM MEETING ID INFORMATION TO CONTENT OF MEETING LIST PDF. CONTINUE TO ASK FOR UPDATED MEETING INFO, AND ADDING REMINDER TO HOMEGROUPS TO MAIL OR OTHERWISE CONTRIBUTE TO INTERGROUP, DIST 35 AND GENERAL SERVICE DURING THIS(COVID 19) DIFFICULT TIME AS THEY ARE ABLE. REMAINING PUBLIC INFORMATIONNOTES FROM SEPT 19.2020 MEETING FOR CLARIFICATION AND THOROUGH REITERATION.

SANDRA GAVE REPORT OF CHANGES MADE TO APPEARANCE OF WEBSITE. CORONAVIRUS INFORMATION MOVED DOWN ON WEPSITE AND IS STILL AVAILABLE, DISTRICT 35 HOT LINE PHONE NUMBER TO BE ADDED, ONLINE RESOURCES LINK. SHE ASK ALL AA MEMBERS TO CONTACT WEBSITE LINK WITH ANY UPDATES TO MEETING CHANGES MOVING FORWARD OR CONTACT INTERGROUP OR BETTER YET ATTEND INTERGROUP THIRD SATURDAY MEETINGS.

VOTED TO PRINT 500COPIES ON WHITE PAPER OF FALL2020 UPDATED PDF OF WHERE AND WHEN MEETING LISTS. WAITING TO PRINT UNTIL EDITS AND CHANGES MADE TO CALL CENTER HOTLINE PHONE NUMBER AND ADDING TO MEETING LIST THAT FOR MOST ACCURATE MEETING LIST INFORMATION, PLEASE VISIT HANOVERINTERGROUP.ORG WEBSITE!

ACTIVITIES REPORT: MIKE S IS STEPPING DOWN AS ACTIVITIES CHAIR AS PER OCTOBER 17, COMMUNICATION. KIM N CONTACTED HIM. DISCUSSION OF PLANNING FOR HOLIDAY DINNER AT WILSON AVENUE CHURCH OF BROTHERN BETWEEN THANKSGIVING AND CHRISTMAS HOLIDAYS. MIKE B RECOMMENDED SATURDAY OR SUNDAY DECEMBERS OR 6 OR DECEMBER12 OR13 PENDING PLANNING AND DISCUSSION AT NOVEMBER 21 INTERGROUP MEETING.

A INTERGROUP MEETING PICNIC AND SPEAKER MEETING WAS HELD AT YOUNGS WOODS. 10 MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE.

OLD/NEW BUSINESS: DISCUSSION HELD ON DIFFICULTIES FOR GROUPS HOLDING BOTH FACE TO FACE AND ZOOM MEETINGS UNDER THE SAME GROUP NAME AND TIMES. REFERRED EACH MEMBER THE WORLD SERVIVE COVID 19 PROTOCOL INFORMATION AND ENCOURAGE EACH GROUP AND MEMBER TO BE LED BY THIS AA CURRENT EXPERIENCE TO ASSIST IS MAKING DECISIONS AS A GROUP. WE ALL AGREE THESE ARE DIFFICULT ISSUES AND UNCHARTERED TOPICS UNTIL NOW UNDER THESE DIFFICULT CONDITIONS. PLEASE CONSULT SERVICE RESOURCES TO GUIDE INDIVIDUAL AND GROUP DECISIONS.

DISCUSSED NOVEMBER 21,2020 AS DATE FOR INTERGROUP ELECTION OF SERVICE POSITIONS AND ROTATION OF SERVICE POSITIONS. MIKE B PREPARING AND FILLINGIN FOR ROBIN AND OFFERED TO SECRETARY INTERGROUP MEETING FROM THIS POINT FORWARD. CONTACTING ROBIN TO DISCUSS IS MIKE B. CURRENTLY SECRETARY, ACTIVITIES, HI, CHAIRPERSON POSITIONS ARE OPEN OR ARE ROTATING TO ANY WILLING SERVICE WORKERS IN HANOVER AA COMMUNITY. PLEASE GET INVOLVED AND PASS THE WORD ALONG HOMEGROUPS, ZOOM MEETING, SPONSEES, ETC..

I HAVE LEFT MANY OF LAST MONTHS MINUTE STATEMENTS IN THIS MONTHS MINUTES TO REITERATE AND HELP WITH FULL COMMUNICATION. PLEASE ENCOURAGE ANY AND ALL AA MEMBERS TO GET INVOLVED AND CONTINUE THERE AASERVICE COMMITMENTS.